



**RETURN BIDS TO:**

**RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:**

Bid Receiving Public Works and Government  
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux  
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada  
Pacific Region  
401 - 1230 Government Street  
Victoria, B.C.  
V8W 3X4  
Bid Fax: (250) 363-3344

**SOLICITATION AMENDMENT  
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION**

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise  
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation  
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,  
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

**Comments - Commentaires**

**Vendor/Firm Name and Address**  
Raison sociale et adresse du  
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

**Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution**  
Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific  
Region  
401 - 1230 Government Street  
Victoria, B. C.  
V8W 3X4

<b>Title - Sujet</b> Office Furniture - 401 Burrard	
<b>Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation</b> EZ899-191838/A	<b>Amendment No. - N° modif.</b> 001
<b>Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client</b> EZ899-191838	<b>Date</b> 2019-03-15
<b>GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG</b> PW-\$VIC-216-7696	
<b>File No. - N° de dossier</b> VIC-8-41143 (216)	<b>CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME</b>
<b>Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin</b> <b>at - à 02:00 PM</b> <b>on - le 2019-03-26</b>	<b>Time Zone</b> <b>Fuseau horaire</b> Pacific Daylight Saving Time PDT
<b>F.O.B. - F.A.B.</b> <b>Plant-Usine:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Destination:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Other-Autre:</b> <input type="checkbox"/>	
<b>Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:</b> Thorne, Darlene	<b>Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur</b> vic216
<b>Telephone No. - N° de téléphone</b> (250) 216-3168 ( )	<b>FAX No. - N° de FAX</b> ( ) -
<b>Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:</b> <b>Destination - des biens, services et construction:</b>	

**Instructions: See Herein**

**Instructions: Voir aux présentes**

<b>Delivery Required - Livraison exigée</b>	<b>Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée</b>
<b>Vendor/Firm Name and Address</b> <b>Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur</b>	
<b>Telephone No. - N° de téléphone</b> <b>Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur</b>	
<b>Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm</b> <b>(type or print)</b> <b>Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/</b> <b>de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)</b>	
<b>Signature</b>	<b>Date</b>

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

1

***AMENDMENT 001 IS RAISED TO EXTEND THE CLOSING DATE AND TO ADDRESS BIDDER ENQUIRIES:***

**QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:**

- Q1. Line 6 P9E we assume that the E means that the panels are electrified as per the description.
- A1. Correct – electrified. Please see Table 1, line 6 in the table below for correction.
- Q2. Line 7 P9N we assume that these panels are not electrified but the description states electrified.
- A2. Not electrified. Please refer to Table 1, line 6 in the table below for correction.
- Q3. Line 9 P10N there is not dimensions indicated.
- A3. Please see Table 1, line 9 in the table below for dimensions.
- Q4. Line 10 T6-P there is no dimensions indicated.
- A4. Please see Table 1, line 10 in the table below for dimensions.
- Q5. Category 1A - Panels items #1-6 all have 2 different widths noted in their description. Please confirm the width to quote.
- A5. Please refer to Table 1, lines 1 – 6 in the table below for correction
- Q6. Category 2 - All the typicals are showing L shaped height adjustable desks. However, the bid is asking for two (2) independent height adjustable pieces. Example: items 16 & 17 are to be used for the desk shown in typical WS1. Please confirm if we are to quote L shaped height adjustable table or two (2) independent height adjustable tables.
- A6. We want L shaped frame with two surfaces (per the SA) that operate in unison.
- Q7. Looking at typical WS3, it states 72" x 60". If this is true, then item #18 will need to be a 36" x 24" Height Adjustable Table. Please confirm if we are to quote 36"x24" height adjustable table for item #18. This would also mean the panel noted as P1 in the drawing should be drawn 24" wide, see note 1 - Please confirm if the panel noted in P1 should be drawn 24" wide.
- A7. WS3 overall dimensions include the storage tower – front worksurface is correct at 24x48, side is 24x36 plus 24x24 tower. P1 is 24" wide.
- Q8. Category 2 - Item #21 - T6 table, shown in the WS 6 typical drawing - calls for a 24"x48" Height Adjustable table. However, drawing shows it to be back to back ganging. This type of configuration is not part of the SA. Therefore, this item should be moved under Non-SA. Q1. Which dimensions

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

2

supersede when there is a discrepancy between the tables on the RFB form, floor plan and typical? For example, the sizes on the tables for the height adjustable tables do not match the dimensions shown in the typical.

- A8. T6 need not be gangable and can be provided as two stand-alones. Typical are more accurate to the design requirements but need to be accommodated by SA requirements reflected in the form.
- Q9. A panel matrix is required in order to properly specify all panels. Please advise number of receptacles per workstation, if different than what is listed in 6.14.4 of the Supply Arrangement.
- A9. 3 duplexes, 1 data typ – double for WS5.
- Q10. The tags listed on the typical drawings, does not include the full codes as listed on product tables. For example, all workstations shown in the drawings list only P1 and P2 or T1, T2, T3, not P1n, P2e, T2-S etc. The codes are also not listed on the floorplans. Which options are to be shown in the typical when more than one is in the tables?
- A10. Panels are differentiated by where they occur on the floorplan – panels on the central spine of the groupings are typically powered, perpendicular to the spine are non-powered. Against the windows they will be the lower versions P9 for P1, P10 for P2.
- Q11. WS1, 2, 3 and 5 shown on the drawing typical shows an L shaped worksurfaces. T1-F through T3-S, on the RFB document are rectangular worksurfaces. Should the L-Shape be completed with the 2 smaller rectangular desks?
- A11. Yes.
- Q12. T6, T7-F and T7-S do not appear in any typical. The typical In D1 and D2 tagged SS do not have a line item in the table.
- A12. D1 and D2 are both composed of T7f and T7s and T6 can be two standalone 24x48s
- Q13. Can the glass blade on the workstations be segmented to match the width of each panel?
- A13. Yes.
- Q14. P9, P10 and T6 are not shown on any of the typical, nor on the floorplans.
- A14. P9 for P1, P10 for P2 against windows T6 is shown on WS6.
- Q15. Please provide an electrical drawing, including base and/or ceiling feed requirements.
- A15. We can provide the front page of the electrical drawing package that shows the typical power/data connections.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

3

Q16. Which Scenario, A or B, should our response includes? As the Scenario choice was not included in RFB document.

A16. I have no reference for the scenario.

Q17. M2  
GOCUIC code states 4 post legs and center grommet  
Description states metal X base

A17. Please refer to Table 7, Item 2 for correction.

Q18. M3  
GOCUIC code states panel base with wire access and 84"wx42"d  
Description states T-legs and 72"wx36"d

A18. Please refer to Table 7, Item 3 for correction.

Q19. M4  
GOCUIC code states 4 point metal base, 2 flip top power boxes, and 120"wx36"d  
Description states T-legs and 120"wx42"d and 1 flip top power box

A19. Please refer to Table 7, Item 4 for correction.

Q20. M5A  
GOCUIC code states end gables  
Description states T-legs

A20. Refer to Table 7, Item 6 for correction.

Q21. M6  
GOCUIC code states 4 post legs and center grommet  
Description states T-legs

A21. Refer to Table 7, Item 7 for correction.

Q22. C3T  
GOCUIC code states tablet arm chair with lower shelf, cupholder, no power  
Description says only tablet arm, with power and very custom dimensions  
27" seat width is very large, arm width are large as well

A22. Refer to Table 10, Item 2 for correction.

Q23. C7-LT  
GOCUIC codes states metal legs, 24" round top  
Description states wood legs with 30" round top

A23. Refer to Table 10, item 6 for correction.

Q24. C8-3

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

4

GOCUIC code says banquettes with 43"-54"h backs  
Description calls for benches with no backs

A24. Refer to Table 10, items 7 for correction.

Q25. T7-S, line 26 – Power Tap

Could you please provide more details about the item?

A25. The power tap is a provision available with most desking systems to provide an easily accessed outlet (usually 1 usb and one grounded plug anymore) at the worksurface so users don't have to crawl under their desk to plug in a cellphone, etc. Two were requested for T6 because the unit T6 was based on had two independently operable surfaces making the provision one per surface.

<b>RFB Issued by:</b>	
Identified User's (IU) Department/Agency/Crown Corporation: Contact for this RFB:	See Section 2, article 4.1 below.
<b>RFB Closing - Submit Bid:</b>	
Bids must be submitted to the Contracting Authority on the date and at the time indicated below.	
By no later than date and time:	a. <del>2019-03-19-26</del> b. 2:00 pm Pacific Standard Time
To physical location (if applicable)	Bid Receiving Public Works and Government Services Canada Pacific Region 401-1230 Government Street Victoria, BC V8W 3X4
To e-mail address (if applicable)	Not Applicable
<b>RFB Enquiries</b>	
Unless a different period is listed in the adjacent column, Bidders may submit enquires about the RFB to the Contracting Authority two business days prior to the RFB closing date. Enquiries received after the timeline indicated may not be answered.	By no later than Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at 2:00 pm Pacific Standard Time

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

5

**Product Categories:**

**Table 1 – Product Table – Categories 1A, 1B, 2, and 5**

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
<b>Category 1A – Interconnecting Panels and Freestanding Systems</b>							
Item	Code	Description		Qty			
1	P1e	Seated Privacy Height Add On Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1,2: Frosted Glazed Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>610mm (24 in.)</b>  (Typical – use P9 when adjacent and parallel to exterior glazing) Powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~610mm/24” wide		325		\$	\$
2	P1n	Seated Privacy Height Add On Non-Powered Lower Element 1 : Fabric Lower Element 2 : Fabric Upper Element 1: Frosted Glazed (Includes Frame and Glazing) Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>610mm (24 in.)</b>  (Typical – use P9 when adjacent and parallel to exterior glazing) Non-powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~610mm/24” wide		204		\$	\$
3	P2e	Seated Privacy Height Add On Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Frosted Glazed (Includes Frame and Glazing) Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>914mm (36 in.)</b>		354		\$	\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

6

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
		(Typical – use P10 when adjacent and parallel to exterior glazing) Powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~915mm/36” wide					
4	P2n	Seated Privacy Height Add On Non-Powered Lower Element 1 : Fabric Lower Element 2 : Fabric Upper Element 1: Frosted Glazed (Includes Frame and Glazing) Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>914mm (36 in.)</b>  (Typical – use P10 when adjacent and parallel to exterior glazing) non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~915mm/36” wide		166		\$	\$
5	P4	Seated Privacy Height Add On Non-Powered Lower Element 1 : Fabric Lower Element 2 : Fabric Upper Element 1: Frosted Glazed (Includes Frame and Glazing) Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>1524mm (60 in.)</b>  Non-powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~1524mm/60” wide		6		\$	\$
6	P9e	Seated Privacy Height Add On Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Frosted Glazed (Includes Frame and Glazing) Width: <del>1372mm (54 in.)</del> <b>610mm (24 in.)</b>  Powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~1524mm/60” wide		4		\$	\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

7

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product <i>(Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)</i>	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
7	P9n	Seated Privacy Height Add On <del>Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface</del> <b>Non-Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface</b> Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Fabric Upper Element 2: Fabric Width: <del>914mm (36 in.)</del> <b>610mm (24 in.)</b>		103		\$	\$
8	P10e	Seated Privacy Height Add On Powered outlet(s) Below Work Surface Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Fabric Upper Element 2: Fabric Width: 914mm (36 in.)  Powered below desktop on “spine” of grouped workstations from power feed/non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine” ~915mm/36” wide		13		\$	\$
9	P10n	Seated Privacy Height Add On Non-powered Lower Element 1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Fabric Upper Element 2: Fabric <b>Width: 914mm (36 in.)</b>  Non-powered when perpendicular to the “spine”		376		\$	\$
10	T6-P	Seated Privacy Height Add On Non-powered Lower Element1: Fabric Lower Element 2: Fabric Upper Element 1: Fabric Upper Element 2: Fabric <b>Width: 1219mm (48 in.)</b>		28		\$	\$
					Product Total Category 1A:		\$
	Category 1B						
11	ST1	SPPDWLMxxxxBFCSx xxx24	Pedestals Locking Casters Metal Drawers: Box, File	351		\$	\$



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

8

	Section A - IU REQUIREMENT				Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product <i>(Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)</i>	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
			Others: Cushion Seat Depth: 24 in. Height: 24 in. Width: 15 in. Mobile (Casters)  Refer to: WS Counts				
12	ST2-L	SPPTFSMxxLH2FCD5 42424	Storage Products Personal Storage Tower Freestanding Metal Doors: Hinged Left Drawers: Box, Box, File Others: Closed – Drawer Height: 54 in. Width: 24 in. Depth 24 in.	51		\$	\$
13	ST2-R	SPPTFSMxxRH2FCD5 42424	Storage Products Personal Storage Tower Freestanding Metal Doors: Hinged Right Drawers: Box, Box, File Others: Closed – Drawer Height: 54 in. Width: 24 in. Depth: 24 in.	51		\$	\$
					Product Total Category 1B:		\$
	Category 2						
14	T1-F	FSCAEA4824	Sit-Stand Range Height Adjustable Work surface Electrically Assisted 1219mm (48 in) x 610mm (24 in.)  High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge Work surface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2” grommet)	86		\$	\$
15	T1-S	FSCAEA6024	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted	86		\$	\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

9

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
			1524mm (60 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  Work surface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)				
16	T2-F	FSCAEA6024	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted 1524mm (60 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  Worksurface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)  Includes Quantities from WS Counts	243			
17	T2-S	FSCAEA4824	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted 1219mm (48 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  Worksurface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)  Includes Quantities from WS Counts	243			
18	T3-F	FSCAEA4824	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted 1219mm (48 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  Work surface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)  Includes Quantities from WS Counts	8			
19	T3-S	FSCAEA4824	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted 914mm (36 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)	8			

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

10

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
			Work surface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)  Includes Quantities from WS Counts				
20	T4	FSCAEA4824	Sit-Stand Range Height Adjustable Work surfaces Electrically Assisted 1219mm (48 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge  Work surface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2" grommet)  Includes Quantities from WS Counts	14			
21	T6	FSCAEA4824	Sit-Stand Range Height Adjustable Work surfaces Electrically Assisted 1219mm (48 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  <del>~1320mm/52" Overall</del>  <del>2 Gangable, Independently Operable;</del> <del>High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge</del>  2 Worksurface mounted Power Taps (~50mm/2" grommet)(1 each)	14			
22	T7-F	FSCAEA6024	Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable Work Surfaces Electrically Assisted 1524mm (60 in.) x 610mm (24 in.)  High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge	8			

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

11

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID		
	Code	Location: ECCC 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3R2 Canada	Description of Product <i>(Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)</i>	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
		GoCUID for Categories 1b, 2, 5, and 6					
			Worksurface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2” grommet) Includes Quantities from D Counts				
					Product Total Category 2:		\$
	Category 5						
23	A1	MADME	Dual Monitor Arms, Edge Clamp Mount, Height Adjustable  Includes Quantities from WS Counts	379		\$	\$
24	A2	TLCWS	Light / Lamp  Clamp mounted	379			
					Product Total Category 5:		\$
	Non-SA (NSA) products forming part of this requirement not to exceed 30% of the firm quantity from the products above in this table.  The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing requirements detailed at Annex D.						
Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID		
	#	NON-SA Product(s)		Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
25	T5	Sit-Stand Range Height Adjustable Worksurface, High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge Electrically Assisted  ~2134mm/84” Long ~2134mm/84” Wide ~762mm/30” Deep on Wide Side ~762mm/30” Deep on Long Side Worksurface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2” grommet)		14		\$	\$
26	T7-S	Sit-Stand Range Height Adjustable Worksurface, High Pressure Laminate Finish with Matching Edge Electrically Assisted ~1829mm/72” Long x 610mm/24” Wide Worksurface mounted Power Tap (~50mm/2” grommet) Includes Quantities from D Counts		8		\$	\$
	Add more rows if necessary. **Must not exceed ceiling unit price in SA.				Product Total Non-SA:		\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

12

**Table 7 – Category 6 – Tables and Meeting Room Furniture**

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
#	Code	GoCUID	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
<b>Category 6 – Tables and Meeting Room Furniture</b>							
1	M1	TTPSQMPNII TSSUEP60xxNI LNIL30xx	Table Meeting room tables Four post metal legs with glides High Pressure laminate top Data Power: One recessed box w/4 power and 4 data with flexible Casing Depth: 30 in. Width or Length: 60 in.	10		\$	\$
2	M2	TTPSQMPNII RSSPCCNII 54xxNIL	High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal <del>X</del> base legs with levelers/feet <b>4 post legs with center grommet</b> 1379mm diameter/54"	12		\$	\$
3	M3	<del>TTPSPPLCNI LBSSUEP84x xNILNIL42xx</del> TTPSPPLCNI LTSSUEP72xxNI NIL36xx	<del>High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal T base legs with levelers/feet</del> Table Meeting room tables Laminate panel base with wire access Rectangular High Pressure Laminate top Once recessed box with 4 power and 4 data with flexible casing 915mm x 1828mm/36" x 72"	15		\$	\$
4	M4	TTPSPQMPNI LTSSDMQ12 0xNILNIL36xx	<del>High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal T base legs with levelers/feet</del> 1067mm x 3048mm/42" x 420" <del>Power and data to centre of top</del> Table Meeting room tables Four point metal base with glides Rectangular	4		\$	\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

13

			<b>High Pressure Laminate top Two recessed box with 4 power and 4 data with flexible casing Depth: 36 Width: 120</b>				
5	M5	TTPRPTAPNIL TSSPCW36xx0 xxxNIL30xx	High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal T base legs with levelers/feet. 915 mm x 762mm (36" x 30")	16		\$	\$
6	M5a	TTPCCPLFBPET SSAED60xx293 1NIL36xx	High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal T base legs with levelers/feet. 915mm x 1524mm (36" x 60") Power and data to centre of top <b>Table Kitchenette Table with end gables Full table depth end gables Self-Edge Rectangular High Pressure Laminate top With Power and Data Depth: 36 Width: 60 Height: 29-31</b>	16		\$	\$
7	M6	TTPSQRMRNI LTSSPCC48x xNILNIL24xx	High Pressure Plastic laminate finish with matching edge trim on metal T base legs with levelers/feet. Gangable 1220mm x 610mm (48" x 24") <b>Table Meeting room tables Four post metal legs with lockable casters Rectangular High Pressure Laminate top Center grommet Depth: 24 Width or Length: 48</b>	3		\$	\$
					<b>Product Total Category 6 Tables &amp; Mtg. Rm Furn:</b>		\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

14

**NSA products** *(must not exceed 30% of the firm quantity by category)*

The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing requirements detailed at Annex D.

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT			Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
#	NSA Product(s) Description	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
				\$	\$
				\$	\$
Add more rows if necessary. **Must not exceed ceiling unit price in SA.			Product Total		\$

**Table 10 – Product Table – Category 6 – Collaborative Furniture**

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER'S BID		
#	Code	GoCUID	Description of Product (Additional product details may be inserted, if required as per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)	Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$
<b>Category 6 – Tables and Meeting Room Furniture</b>							
1	C2	TTPSPCBMNIL RSSNILNILNIL 30xxNIL	<u>Medium Table</u> - approx. dimensions- 762mm (30") ø x 711mm (28") High; Metal, Centre-post leg with disc base Top- White laminate with matching or wood edge.	28		\$	\$
2	C3-T	SREFRQPPDP ATGNILOMCCF TFNILNILNIL	<u>Upholstered Single Lounge Chair</u> Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm (17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 690mm (27"), Back Height approx. 760mm (30"), Arm width approx. 200mm (8") Tablet arm one side	42		\$	\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

15

			Power and data integrated for C3-T <b>Soft Seating Lounge Chair</b> <b>Four legs with glides for carpets</b> <b>Back handle, cup holder and shelf at base</b> <b>Right Tablet Arm with the ability to move in and out and a Left Armrest</b> <b>Metal Frame</b> <b>Fixed cushions</b> <b>Fabric</b>				
3	C3-N	SREFROPNNIL AWANILOMCF FTFNILNILNIL	<u>Upholstered Single Lounge Chair</u> (does not include tablet arm) Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 690mm (27"), Back Height approx. 760mm (30"), Arm width approx. 200mm (8")	1		\$	\$
4	C4-LC	SRESQOPANIL AWANILOMCF FTFNILNILNIL	<u>Upholstered Double Lounge Chair</u> Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 1380mm (54"), Back Height approx. 760mm (30"), Arm width approx. 200mm (8")	13		\$	\$
5	C4-LT	PTCCQPMFBPT SLNIL36xx142 1NIL24xx	<u>Low Table</u> – approx. dimensions- 915mm (36") x 740mm (29") x 385mm (15") High Metal legs Top- White laminate with matching or wood edge.	20		\$	\$
6	C7-LT	TTDAQPMFBP ERSLNILNIL14 2124xxNIL	<u>Low Table</u> – approx. dimensions- 760mm (30") x 385mm (15") High Wood legs Top- White laminate with matching or wood edge.	6		\$	\$



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

16

			<b>Table Side Table Four Metal Legs Self-Edge Round top Laminate Height: 14-21 Diameter: 24</b>				
7	C8-3	SREBROPPAT WSAWTSTOM ABCTF691343 541935	<del>Meeting room Benches</del> <del>Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range</del> <del>Legs – exposed wood or metal</del> <del>Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 690mm (27")/unit</del> Soft Seating Ganging Banquette Seating Four legs with glides for carpets With Bolster Without Arms Three seat Metal Frame With Velcro attachment Fabric Depth: 19-35 Width or Length: 69-103.5 Height: 43-54	5		\$	\$
8	C8-2	SREBROPPAT WSAWTSTOM ABCTF467243 541935	<del>Meeting room Benches</del> Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 690mm (27")/unit	4		\$	\$
					<b>Product Total Category 6 Collaborative Furn.</b>		\$
<b>NSA products</b> <i>(must not exceed 30% of the firm quantity by category)</i>  The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing requirements detailed at Annex D.							
Section A - IU REQUIREMENT					Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID		
#	Code	NSA Product(s) Description		Qty	Supplier Part Number	Firm Unit Price** \$	Extended Total [Qty x Price] \$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation  
EZ899-191838/A  
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client  
EZ899-191831

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.  
001  
File No. - N° du dossier  
VIC-8-41143

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur  
vic216  
CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

17

9	C6-LC	<u>2 Upholstered Double Lounge Chairs – high back with side 'wing' for acoustic isolation.</u> Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Width approx 1380mm (54"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20") Back Height approx. 1020mm (40"); Arm width approx. 200mm (8") with Tablet arm, one side (opposite privacy panel) Power and data integrated	14		\$	\$
10	C7-LC	<u>2 Upholstered Double Lounge Chairs with adjustable writing/tech tablet on one arm</u> Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Power and data integrated Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 1380mm (54"), Back Height approx. 760mm (30"), Arm width approx. 200mm (8")	12		\$	\$
11	C9	<u>Upholstered Triple Lounge Chairs with adjustable writing/tech tablet on one arm</u> Fabric finish grade 2 to be selected from standard range Legs – exposed wood or metal Power and data integrated Dimensions: Seat Height approx. 430mm(17"), Seat Depth approx 510mm (20"), Seat Width approx. 2070mm (81"), Back Height approx. 760mm (30"), Arm width approx. 200mm (8")	2			
12	C10	<u>Waterfall-edged Counter with Modesty Panel</u> White Laminate with matching edge. Dimensions: Height approx. 1066mm (42"), Width approx. 1980mm (78"), Depth approx. 610mm (24"), Thickness approx. 30mm (1 ¼") Power and data integrated	4			
Add more rows if necessary. **Must not exceed ceiling unit price in SA.				Product Total		\$

***All other terms and conditions remain the same.***